From: EGYPTAIN TRANSLATORS ASSOCIATION

To: EIT Secretariat

Subject: EGYTA Regular membership
Date: 12. december 2014 00:26:55
Sorry

>Type of membership:

> Regular Membership

>Name of organisation:

> Egyptian Translators Association - EGYTA
>Name of president:

> Dr. Muhammad Fatihy

>President's email address:

> mfatihee@gmail.com

>Q0rganisation's email address:

> info@egyta.com

>Postal Address:

> 1\4 Anwar Elmofty Street, suite no. 601, Naser City, Cairo, Egypt.
>Legal Status:

> Association

>Total number of members:

> 100 members, paid annually on a regular basis.
>Member breakdown: 150 annually

>Translators: 80 %

>Interpreters: 20 %

>Terminologists: N/A

>Associate members: We treated fresh graduates (from Language
College) as associate members.

>


mailto:info@egyta.com
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>Admission requirements - translators: Bachelor degree from any
language College.

>Diploma / training: From any official and well known college or
training centers.

>Admission test: for any applicant who doesn’t have any language
college degree.

>Experience: Required

>Recommendation / mentoring: Some time we asked for it, when we in
doubt of the submitted documents.

>Certification: Required
>None:

>

>Admission requirements - interpreters: Bachelor degree from any
language College.

>Diploma / training: From any official and well known college or
training centers.

>Admission test: for any applicant who doesn’t have any language
college degree

>Experience: Required

>Recommendation / mentoring: Some time we asked for it, when we in
doubt of the submitted documents.

>Certification: Required
>None:
>

>Admission requirements - associate members: We treated fresh
graduates (from Language College) as associate

>Diploma / training: From any official and well known college or
training centers.

>Admission test: for any applicant who doesn’t have any language
college degree

>Experience: Not required
>Recommendation / mentoring: Not required

>Certification: Required



>Annual income - last year CHF: We are non-profit organization, for
the last two years you know the Egyptian revaluation, reflected badly
on the EGYTA income but we managed to pay all our duties like EGYTA
employees, office rent and advertisements.

>Annual income - previous year CHF:
> | think that the mentioned below concerning FIT staff.
>FIT Contact Officer Name:

>FIT Contact Officer Email:

>

>President term ends:

>FIT Contact Officer term ends:

>

>Additional Contacts:

=

>Name 1:

>Position 1:

>Email 1:

>

>Name 2:

>Position 2:

>Email 2:

>

>Attesting name:

>Attesting position:

>Attesting email:



